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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: March 8, 2016

Telephone: CALNET (916) 654-4091

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for the 2016 Appliance Efficiency Updates Rulemaking

Please open one new docket file for the 2016 Appliance Efficiency Updates
Rulemaking. Please open this docket effective March 21, 2016.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #16-AAER-2 Appliance
Efficiency Pre-Rulemaking for Computers, Computer Monitors, and Signage Displays.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Patrick Saxton

Grant Mack

Public Adviser

Amber Beck

Dave Ashuckian
Christine Collopy

Ken Rider

Harinder Singh

Kristen Driskell
Sohelia Pasha
Christine Awtrey

Ben Fischel

Sean Steffensen

Bruce Helft

Angelica Romo-Ramos
Jared Babula

Michael Murza

Lisa DeCarlo

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Appliances listserv to announce the
creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Harinder Singh
Appliances & Existing Buildings Office
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